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LECPL/DPR1317/NHAI/IND-EDLB/2024-25/16980                    12th Sept 2024   
 

To, 

The Project Director, 

PIU-National Highway Authority of India,  

Khandwa (MP),  

Email: nhaikhandwa@nhai.org 
 

Subject: Consultancy Services for preparation of Feasibility Study and Detailed Project 

Report for 201.240 Km section from Km. 2+500 to Km. 203+740 of Indore –Edlabad 

upto Maharashtra Border of NH347BG & 753L in the State of Madhya Pradesh. 
 

Regarding: Upload the Demand Note for NPV amount on Parivesh Portal  
 

Reference: 1.DFO Barwah letter no. 4537 dated 18.07.2024 
 
Dear Sir, 

In reference to above cited above, Division Forest Officer, Barwah has demand the 

following amount against the forest proposal No. 152561: 

S.No. Particulars Amount Deposit in A/c No 

1. Penalty for violation  

(5 times NPV amount) 

1,53,24,480/- 

 National CAMPA fund 

2. NPV for 3.20 Ha 30,64,896/- 

 Total 1,83,89,376/-  

  

 In view of the above, the demand raised by DFO Barwah by letter under reference (1), for 

deposit of the above amount the demand shall be upload in Parivesh portal by DFO – Office 

but Demand has not uploaded in the Parivesh Portal, so we have unable to generate the 

Challan for NPV Amount. 

 

 Hence, it is requested that inform to DFO, Khandwa for Uploading the Demand Note, so we 

will generate the Challan accordingly. 

 

 This is being forwarded for kind approval and necessary action. Thanking You, 
 

Yours Faithfully, 
For & On Behalf of M/s Lion Engineering Consultant Pvt. Ltd., 

 
 
 
 

(Sushil Nimbark) 

Vice President (T) 

 
Copy to: 

1.  The Regional Officer, NHAI-RO, Bhopal for information. 

 

 
































